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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2021 4:37 PM
To: Aini Binte
Subject: FW: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: SLN 5439U / Our Ref: GBH 6960Z (Date of 

Accident: 24.11.2021)
Attachments: 25112021160501.pdf

 
 
Dear Aini 
 
Non-reporting 
PRI - D21003288MFCV/PTE 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Esther Lim 
Motor Claims  
 
 
As a response to the COVID19 outbreak, we are observing staggered working hours and some of us are on Work From Home 
arrangement. However, we are actively working to support our clients and partners. We have access to e-mails and will work to 
respond in a timely manner.  
  
We appreciate your kind understanding. Stay safe. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  

 
Change of email address 
EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return 
email. 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 4:12 pm 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: SLN 5439U / Our Ref: GBH 6960Z (Date of Accident: 24.11.2021) 
 
Dear Sir 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 

1. Please can you arrange to survey our client’s vehicle no. SLN 5439U on tomorrow (26.11.2021)? 
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2. Please advise officer-in-charge and confirm whether liability is in our client’s favour? 
 
Supporting documents is enclosed for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
Jenny Lim 
for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive  
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 64538110 
Fax: 64596267 
 


